

Kevin Doyle

4 Seabury Dale, Malahide, Co. Dublin, K36 CH01

+353863651962

kdoyle8@tcd.ie

Profile

Highly motivated, enthusiastic 3rd year Law student currently on exchange in Emory University, Atlanta, USA having completed two years in Trinity College, Dublin.

Proven track record of excellent academic results coupled with strong analytical, interpersonal, communication and problem-solving skills and the ability to work individually and as part of a team.

Education

2016 – Present	Emory University, Atlanta
2014 – Present	Trinity College, Dublin
2008 – 2014	Malahide Community School
2003 – 2008	Pope John Paul II N.S., Malahide
2000 – 2003	St. Sylvester's Infant School, Malahide

Examination Results

Junior Sophister Christmas Exams 2016

<u>Subject</u>	<u>Grade/Converted Grade</u>
Election Law	A/70%/1 st
Federal Courts	B+/67%/2.1
International Law	B+/67%/2.1
Law and the Unconscious Mind	B+/67%/2.1
Overall Mark	68%/2.1

Senior Freshman Exams 2016

<u>Subject</u>	<u>Percentage/Grade</u>
Administrative Law	66%/2.1
Constitutional Law II	65%/2.1
E.U. Law	63%/2.1
Land Law	59%/2.2
Private Law Remedies	58%/2.2
Equity	58%/2.2
Overall Mark	62%/2.1

Junior Freshman Exams 2015

<u>Subject</u>	<u>Percentage/Grade</u>
Legislation and Regulation	64%/2.1
Constitutional Law I	63%/2.1
Irish Legal System	63%/2.1
Torts	62%/2.1
Criminal Law	56%/2.2
Contract Law	49%/3rd
Overall Mark	60%/2.1

Leaving Certificate 2014

<u>Subject</u>	<u>Grade</u>
Irish	A1
Spanish	A1
English	A2
Accounting	B1
History	B2
Maths	C1
Economics	C2
Total Points	540

Work Experience

Position: Sales Associate, Louis Copeland & Sons, Dundrum
Date: May 2016 – August 2016
Responsibilities: Directly selling to customers, providing excellent customer service and creating a positive, personal relationship with customers to maintain their loyal custom.
Maintaining and organising the shop floor, fitting rooms and stockrooms to allow for the efficient day-to-day running of the shop.
Contributing to visual merchandising and window displays and ensuring products were displayed in an appealing manner in order to attract customers.
Ensuring cash totals were correct, properly recorded and safely stored at the end of each day to guarantee the shop's daily sales figures were appropriately accounted for.

Position: Sales Advisor, Jaeger, Arnotts Department Store
Date: May 2015 – February 2016
Responsibilities: Directly selling to customers and providing excellent customer service through the use of extensive product knowledge and high quality interpersonal skills.
Maintaining and organising the shop floor, fitting rooms and stockrooms to allow for efficient day-to-day running of the concession.
Developing and improving the display of Jaeger goods on the shop floor to maximise sales.
Processing orders and deliveries on a weekly basis to make a record of the products that we had in stock and so that this stock could be displayed promptly after its arrival.
Sending weekly reports to Jaeger Head Office to provide information on weekly sales, popular products and competitors' performances.

Achievements and Other Responsibilities

As a member of Trinity College Law Society, helped to raise funds for Mercy Law Resource Centre through various activities on the annual Law Day.
Volunteered as a student mentor in my 2nd year of college to aid incoming first year students to adapt to college life, both socially and academically.
Member of Niteline publicity team in Trinity College, aiming to promote and increase the profile of Niteline, a confidential listening service, across campus.
Participated in Moot Court and Mock Trial competitions run by Trinity College Law Society.
Represented Trinity College and Leinster at a national level in badminton.
Currently an active member of Emory University Rugby Club, representing the college at intervarsity level.

Referees

Blanaid Clarke,
McCann FitzGerald Chair in Corporate Law,
Trinity College Dublin,
blanaid.clarke@tcd.ie

Aga Motyka,
Manager,
Jaeger, Arnotts Department Store,
13-15 Henry Street,
Dublin 1
b110@jaeger.co.uk